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Memorandum 
 
Date:   February 15, 2022 

To:   All Reviewing Agencies 

From:   Samuel Assefa, Director 

Re:   SCH # 2021100118 

Los Angeles River Bikeway and Greenway Project-Vanalden Avenue 

to Balboa Boulevard 

                                                                                                                          

The Lead Agency has corrected some information regarding the above-mentioned project. 

Please see the attached filed named LARB_BRA update_09282021_v2 for more specific 

information.  All other project information remains the same.   
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A N  E Q U A L  E M P L O Y M E N T  O P P O R T U N I T Y  E M P L O Y E R  Recyclable and made from recycled waste. 

 
 
 
 
To whom it may concern, 
 
The original Biological Resource Assessment for the Los Angeles Bikeway and 
Greenway Project that was uploaded to the State Clearing House contained heading 
format/pagination errors that included incorrect figure heading links (Section 2.4.3 
included paragraph text formatted as header), page 5 reinserted at page 12, and 
incorrect page numbers. These errors have been corrected in the revised Biological 
Resource Assessment (version 2) and the duplicate page 5 has been removed; there 
have been no edits to the figures or text. 
 
  

 
Chris Adams 
Environmental Management Group | Environmental Specialist III 
Bureau of Engineering | Department of Public Works  
1149 S. Broadway, Suite 600 
Los Angeles, CA 90015 
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